REGIONAL

COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

Waccamaw
Workforce Development
Board Meeting

January 19, 2021



s f‘%
» 7

Workforce Development Board

Waccamaw Workforce Development Board Meeting

Waccamaw Regional Council of Governments

1230 Highmarket Street
Georgetown, SC 29440

Tuesday, January 19, 2021

9:30 a.m.

VIA Zoom:

Meeting ID: 880 1421 0793
Passcode: 169846
Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88014210793?pwd=ZnI3N0ZkUCt4a3Jhc0Zla3JZZStrdz09

AGENDA

Call to Order

e\Welcome and Introduction of Guests
eDetermination of Quorum
o“*Approval of November 17, 2020 Minutes

Finance Report
Performance Report
Contractor Program Update
One Stop Operator Update
WIOA Update

Other Business
Adjournment

**Denotes Action ltems

Henry Poston

Cathy Archer

Amy Ross

Sherell Robinson, Ross
Todd Gurley, Ross

Ayla Hemeon



WACCAMAW WDB

Board Minutes




Minutes
Waccamaw Workforce Development Board
Waccamaw Regional Council of Governments
November 17, 2020
9:30 AM
*Due to COVID-19, this Board meeting was conducted via Zoom.

Members Present Members Absent
Burke Kim Battle Christopher
Carter Etta Espinal Frank
Edwards David Geathers Rochelle
Evans Wallace Mitchell Greg
Greene Jason Pressley Wilhelmina
Harper Jan Roberts Andy
Poston Henry Smith Sherrel
Skalican Peg Thompson Lance
Tucker Brian
Wulf Verlon

Waccamaw Regional COG Staff Present:
Cathy Archer, Rusty Gaskins, Ayla Hemeon, Tomas Langley, Marsha Platt, Hannah Poston, Amy Ross,
Sarah Smith.

Other Guests Present:
Michelle Carr, SCDEW
Wade Coffindaffer, Ross
Sherell Robinson, Ross
Todd Gurley, Ross

e (Call to Order:

Mr. Henry Poston, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 9:31 a.m.

e Welcome and Introduction of Guests:

Mr. Poston welcomed members, staff, and guests. Ms. Ayla Hemeon did a roll call for the Board
members and invited staff and guests to introduce themselves.

e Determination of Quorum:

Mr. Poston determined that there was a quorum.



Approval of March 17, May 19, June 23, and September 15, 2020 Minutes:

Mr. Poston moved on to the approval of the March 17, May 19, June 23, and September 15, 2020
minutes.

Mr. Brian Tucker motioned to approve the minutes from the March 17, May 19, June 23, and
September 15, 2020 meetings. Mr. Wallace Evans seconded the motion and it was passed
unanimously by the Board.

Approval of 2021 WDB Meeting Dates:
Mr. Poston read the 2021 WDB meeting dates to the Board and asked for a motion.

Ms. Kim Burke motioned to approve the 2021 WDB meeting dates. Mr. Verlon Wulf seconded the
motion and it was passed unanimously by the Board.

Finance Report:

Ms. Cathy Archer presented the funding status as of September 30, 2020. As of last week, all funding
for the year has been authorized. $3.5 million is available for the year. $1.5 million are obligated funds.

Participant cost rate is a little low, as well as the work-based learning.

'13% of the Adult, 12% of the DW, and 16% of the Youth budget has been expended.

.For the new program year, 205 Adults, 35 DW, and 127 Youth have been, About 14% of the SC Works

budget was expended in the first quarter.

= Approval of Adult and DW Transfer of Funds:

Ms. Archer explained that the approval of Adult and DW transfer of funds would give the
WRCOG Executive Director, Sarah Smith, permission to sign off on any transfers during the
year.

Mr. Evans mationed to approve the Adult and DW Transfer of Funds. Mr. Wulf seconded the
motion and it was passed unanimously by the Board.

= Approval for Voluntary Reallocation:

Ms. Archer reminded the Board that at the end of the last program year, Waccamaw's Adult
and DW available funding was running low due to a high volume of adults in training.
Waccamaw received an additional $300,000 of DW funds which was voluntarily reallocated
from Santee-Lynches WDA. Waccamaw then transferred these funds to the Adult program




to cover participant expenditures for the remainder of the program year. Due to
unforeseen circumstances (COVID-19 Pandemic) for Q4 of PY 2019, Waccamaw LWDA has
suffered decreased enrollments in all programs, which has resulted in excess carryover
funds for PY 2020, Based cn Waccamaw’s current budget for PY 2020, there are axcess
funds that need to be expended. Santee-Lynches needs additional funding for PY 2020. The
board is requested to approve a voluntary realiocation to Santee-Lynches Workforce
Development Area. Ms. Archer stated that, upon approval of the voluntary reallocation,
$300,000 will be reallocated to Santee Lynches COG from PY 2020 Adult and/or DW funds.
The reallocation will not have a negative effect on the budget, as Waccamaw currently has
adequate funding to cover program costs for the remainder of the year.

Mr. Tucker motioned to approve the Voluntary Reallocation. Mr. Wulf seconded the motion
and it was passed unanimously by the Board.

Performance Report:

Ms. Amy Ross, Performance and Compliance Manager, presented the enrollments for this program
vear. Total enrollments: 205 Adults, 35 Dislocated Workers, and 127 Youth. New enrollments: 37
Adults, 14 Dislocated Worlkers, and 23 Youth. Ms. Ross showed a breakdown by county and a monthly
breakdown of enrcllment.

Ms. Ross displayed a list of worlk experience and OJT contracts through the end of October as well as
the Ul calls received by the centers.

Ms. Ross then displayed the preliminary performance for quarter 1 this program year, she stated that
the final numbers did come in and they are the same.

All performance measures are passed.

Job Fairs Update:

Mr. Rusty Gaskins went over the latest job fairs that have taken place. Adjusting to COVID, there are
open air job fairs, drive thru hiring events and virtual job fairs. Turnout has been successful. Mr.
Gaskins also mentioned Be Pro Be Proud, a truck that assists job seekers. He also went over upcoming
job fairs.

Contractor Program Update:
Ms. Sherell Robinson stated that virtual and over-the-phone assistance is still being provided for

orientation, workshops, eligibility, and enroliment. Staff are providing engagement with continuing
participants as well, Staff are also working together in the Waccamaw Region to increase enrollment.

~ The focus on the youth program is on work expetience and OJT placement prior to training.

Ms. Robinson went over some of the outreach they participated in this program year: including, radio
advertisements, Facebook and Instagram posts, passing out and emailing flyers to local businesses




and training providers, word of mouth through the current participants, and staff have presented
orientations.

One Stop Operator Update:

Mr. Todd Gurley did a recap of the year. He mentioned a new customer service survey that is provided
to anyone who walks through the door of the Centers. The new survey is paper, which has had better
responses than the previous survey that went out via Survey Monkey online. Mr. Gurley also
mentioned a Resource Room Training 101 that the staff participated in.

WIOA Update:

Ms. Hemeon stated that staff have continued to work hard despite challenges presented by COVID.
She then presented a PowearPoint slide with Adult, DW, and Youth enrollment data from Quarter 1 of
PY18, PY19, and PY20. This year, quarter 1 {July — September) occurred in the middle of the COVID-19
pandemic. All offices remained open to the staff as they assisted clients virtually, over the phone, and
in person by appointment. However, during that time, a lot of other things happened: training
providers (HGTC, Williamsburg Tech, and others) were working at a limited capacity if at all;
businesses were closed per the SC Governor's orders; people were laid off, expecting to return to
work after the order was lifted, so they were not actively seeking a new job; people who were laid off
were also collecting unemployment insurance, as well as the additional $600. During that time, going
back to school and looking for a new job was not a priority.

Ms. Hemeon referred back to the charts, stating that COVID did have an impact, but it was not as bad
as expected. Looking at the funding stream from PY19 to PY20, on average the Adult is down 35%,
DW is down 7%, and Youth is down 41%. Staff have continued to seek out new enrollments,
participating in many events and outreach opportunities, even some that have not been utilized
before.

Staff are also working with HGTC and Georgetown County to establish a Firefighter Pipeline.

Georgetown County is currently in need of more Firefighters. Staff are assisting with the funding
process of training to eligible participants, so they can pass the certification.

Other Business:
Mr. Poston confirmed that there was no other business to discuss.

Adjournment:

Being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:20 a.m.




WACCAMAW WDB

Board Reports




310°802.M@)SS0.JE

Jas8eueA soueldwo) g 90URWJI0}Idd
ssoy Ay

1202 ‘6T Atenuer

}1odoy 23uewloidd YOIM
pieog juawdo|andq 9240410\

SINIWN¥IA09 40 T11INNO)D

1TVYNOIT93NY

CNTRII00] QIvMA01 ONAOR NI >><<<«uu<>> L

l\\..,.t\‘ Ty, N h\muu' L »



SINIWRYIIA09 40 T1INNOD)D

1VYVNOIT93XW

B<<<Su<>> o

vel ce cOl UINOA
Ly 9¢ Lc I18XIOAA PRIEDQISI(
L€C &9 691 HNpyY
peAJag [B]JO]  MON dLA 1ano-Auen, uonejndod

0202 ‘L€ Jeqwedaq — 0g0zZ ‘I AInp

0202 JeaA weiboud :juswjjoiu



SIHIWNYIA09 40 T1INND)

1YNOIT93Y

>><<<Su<>> B

YinoA Md sHnpy

020¢ ‘T€ 42qwadaqg — 020z ‘T Ainr
02 Ad :Aluno) Ag siuswijjoiug maN



SINIWNYIA0D 40 T1IKNOD

1TYNOIT93Y

43 v S 8 v [ v §<<<<uu<>> i

jen1dy dlA| 29 | AON | 190 | das | 8ny | Anr

HL1NO

9¢ g 5§ € L 1% E

|enddy dlA| 28 | AON | PO | dos | sny | Anf

SYINHOM a3i1vOo01Sia

a9 €l 0] 6 11 cl L

|enjdy QlA| 22 | AON | 10 | das | 8ny | Anr

11nav

020¢ ‘T€ Jaqwiadaq - 020z ‘T AInr
0C Ad uawjjoiul Ajyruop



SIHNIWNYIAOD 40 11IKNOD)

1VNOT93H

>><<<§ss Eea

|eydsoH |euoifay Q:QmEm____\s :
 (2X0109 Aunog Binasuwenm;
(zx) Aeg xipey - - mm.;wmc_v_ JO umo] |-
OT1 ‘sonsuuAs opewred| |  dnag obelIA BUL
(ZX) yyeeH poa1o - mmwowol_._ _Q:EO EmEmmmcmS_ mo:om‘_n_
asnoyusais) oouep ‘sasudiaiug sue |aineT D Amxv 2711 .mo;msE\nm otocﬁ
S90IAI9S 21|gnd Aluno) cBowom._om@ C - oO alll mmhﬁmm@
o @xv?mano mo_amm m_>_m_ ANXV mmo_?_mm allqnd bc:oo cgoﬁmmh@
o Isuan _mo__ums_go | o IEm..ﬂcaﬂwlwﬂ ‘_w.m‘_vy,_ mP_oI ._my‘_n_
mﬂm_oomm& _mEmn_ o:o..&woo _Ewmn,lo e - oc_ ._ooo mc__o.ao
ANXV oc_ ‘00D mc__ogmo siojeouqge m>>m._v‘:<
1ro 2ouaadx3 BIoM

sjoe41u0) Sululel] qor-ayi-uQ pue asuaiiadx3z YoM
020¢ Ad



SINIWNYIA09 40 11INND)D

1V NOI9 3 W

MYWYDOUM

-
-

0909 1V.LOL 709°C 1VLOL
63. laquisdaQ €/ Jaqua2a(
10L SET[VIEYYe]N TS JoqUIDAON

89€1 1940120 T9¢C 199010

GEET Jaquiaidas 9¢€L Jaquiaidas
€9/ 1sn3ny 199 1snSny

vOTT Aing zes Alnr

s|ied YIUOIAl s|jed YIuolAl

0C Ad — PoAISI9Y S[[€) IN



SIHIWHYIAO0D 40 T1INND)

1yuno)I3d

>><<<Su<>> B

"Juswdo|anaq
diysiapeaq pue Adeuall] |eloueuld ‘SulllUAN SWNsSaY
‘ssauipeay qor ‘s||S HOS :2pnjou| s3|3L doysyiop

86 1] TVIOL dLA 2% (34 TVLOL dLA
0c ol laquiaoa( oS 6 Jaquiaoa(]
Ll 0l 19QUIBAON 78 L 13qUIBAON
e b 13q03j90 0L 6 13q0390
9 81l Jaquieydag Ll 6 Jaquiaydeg
€C 9 }3snbny vy Vi }ysnbny
8 0 Anp 0 0 Ainp
:pajuasald sSdoysMIopn JO JaqUINN 20Uuepusnpy #1Belo]
sdoys)IopL | Ssaulpeay SUOHEUSHO vOoIm
NPy YIO0AA YINOA

SAOYSYJONN\ pue suolleiualiQ



SINIWNY¥IAO09 40 TIDHNO)

1TV NOT193Y

MYWYDJUM

| %L'TL %.'9S %V'T9  %8'ES sule | IS d|qelnses|p
%L°09 %¥'S9 %909  %L'6S 21eY [eRUIPa.I)
605 €L9°L 8€9's  00Z'S sgujuJe3 ueips|
| %YLL %6°06 %T'T8  %0'8L 0 21y Juawhojdw3
| %T'T8 %198 %098  %0'T8 20 S1ey Wwawhojdws
R
W W & S m._uw 8 2Jnsea
nnh nnh mu md pnh polu Nl @uew.ojiad
QL
HLNOA Ma sLInav

T JoHenpD 110day AYVNINI13Hd 020 Ad
dJuUewW.0}iad YOIM



